
 
CITY OF ANAMOSA 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

MONDAY, JUNE 13, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89513574002 
Meeting ID: 895 1357 4002 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 895 1357 4002 
Passcode: 0703237 

  
If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and then 

approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item 
and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 

The above Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 
 

 
Page 1 of 2 

1.0)  ROLL CALL 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 

4.1) MAY 23, 2022 – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

4.2) JUNE 1, 2022 – SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

5.0) PROCLAMATIONS: NONE 

6.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

6.1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – CHANGE ORDER RELATING TO THE SANITARY PIPE 

ELEVATION AND SEWAGE EJECTOR MODIFICATIONS FOR THE FIRE STATION ADDITION 

PROJECT (Ron Hinds) 

6.2) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – NOTICE TO PROCEED WITH BOOTH STREET WATER AND 

STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (HR Green) 

6.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – DOWNTOWN REVITILZATION FAÇADE PAY APPLICATION 

NO.9, FROM TRICON GENERAL CONSTRUCTION (Martin Gardener Architecture) 

6.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – DOWNTOWN REVITILZATION FAÇADE PAY APPLICATION 

NO.10, FROM TRICON GENERAL CONSTRUCTION (Martin Gardener Architecture) 

7.0) NEW BUSINESS 

7.1) RESOLUTION – APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING SALARY OF SEASONAL PART 

TIME EMPLOYEES FOR THE PARK & RECS DEPARTMENT FOR THE 2022 SUMMER SEASON  

ROLL VOTE 

7.2) RESOLUTION – SETTING THE SALARIES OF EMPLOYEES FOR FY2023  ROLL VOTE 

7.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – APPLICATION OF AUSTIN WICKHAM TO JOIN THE ANAMOSA 

VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89513574002


CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

 
Page 2 of 2 

7.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – CIGARETTE/TOBACCO/NICOTINE/VAPOR RETAIL PERMIT 

FOR WALMART, UP IN SMOKE, FAREWAY, GIGGLE JUICE, CASEY’S, TAPKENS, AND 

DOLLAR GENERAL 

7.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

8.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

9.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

9.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

9.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

10.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

11.0) CLOSED SESSION 

11.1) MOTION TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION PER IOWA STATE CODE SECTION 21.5(i) – TO 

EVALUATE THE PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCY OF AN INDIVIDUAL(S) WHO’S 

APPOINTMENT, HIRING, PERFORMANCE OR DISCHARGE IS BEING CONSIDERED WHEN 

NECESSARY TO PREVENT NEEDLESS AND IRREPARABLE INJURY TO THAT PERSONS 

REPUTATION AND THAT THE INDIVIDUALS HAVE REQUESTED A CLOSED SESSION. 

ROLL VOTE. 

11.2) RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

12.0) ADJOURNMENT 

















4207090 

 

  

 
SHIVE-HATTERY, INC. 

ARCHITECT’S SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Project: City of Anamosa – Fire Station Addition Architect’s Supplemental Instruction NO: 001 
              107 S Ford St Issued Date: April 29, 2022 
              Anamosa, IA 52205 
 

 

Owner: City of Anamosa Architect: Shive-Hattery, Inc. 
 4125 Westown Parkway, Ste 100 
Contractor: Boomerang Corp. West Des Moines, IA 50266 

      13225 Circle Dr, Ste A  
                   Anamosa, IA 52205 
 

Architect’s Project #: 4207090 

Contract For: General Construction  
  
Please submit an itemized proposal for changes in the Contract Sum and Contract Time for proposed modifications to the 
Contract Documents describe herein. 
 

THIS IS NOT A CHANGE ORDER, A CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECTIVE OR A DIRECTION TO 
PROCEED WITH THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THE PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS.  

 
Description:   
 

1. Reference Drawing Sheet A101 included for changes to Future Build-Out, Floor Plan that will 
accommodate the location for the proposed sewage ejector.  

2. REVISE – Sanitary and vent pipe routing and rough-in locations. See attached Sheet P101.  

3. ADD – Duplex Sewage Ejector and associated sump basin. See location on sheet P101 and schedule 
and detail on sheet P600.  

4. ADD – Power connection for Duplex Sewage Ejector pump and control panel. See electrical items on 
sheet E201 and schedule and detail on sheet E600.  

 
 
 
ISSUED BY:  
 

Shive-Hattery, Inc. 

 

Phillip Parrott 
Phillip Parrott, AIA 
 
 
Attachments: A101, P101, P600, E201, E600 
 
Copy: Jeremiah Hoyt – City of Anamosa 
          Jeremy Dolder, Bud Maynard & Katie Leonard – Boomerang Corp.   
          Ron Hinds, PM – Shive-Hattery, Inc. 



UP

A B C D

2

3

15'-3" 12'-0" 5'-10" 12'-0" 6'-0"

9
'-
4

"

SINK W/ 
DISPOSAL

REFRIGERATOR W/ 
ICE MAKER

STOVE/OVEN W/ 
MICROWAVE ABOVE

MOP SINK

ADA COMPLIANT 
SHOWER

BOLLARD

CHASE

3
'-
4

"

7'-9"

CHASE

ADA COMPLIANT 
SHOWER

KITCHENETTE

ENTRY

WOMEN
HALL

MEN

TRAINING ROOM

APPARATUS BAY

STAIR TO MEZZANINE

SEWAGE INJECTOR

8
'-
2

"
1

'-
2

"

2

3'-2"

5'-1"

1'-8"

1'-8"

3'-2"

5'-1"

4
'-
1
0

"

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

A B C D

ADDITIONEXISTING BUILDING

STEEL STAIR, NIC

ACOUSTICAL PANEL CEILING, NIC

METAL BUILDING 
CROSS-BRACING

METAL BUILDING 
CROSS-BRACING

METAL BUILDING 
CROSS-BRACING

MONITOR, NIC

MONITOR, NIC

60" x 30" 
TABLE, NIC

PROJECTION 
SCREEN, NIC

WASH BAY

FACE OF STEEL FRAME
GRADE ELEVATION 831.5'

GRADE ELEVATION 827.5' (CURRENT)

F.F.E. - 829.55

60'-0"

FIXED, HIGH WINDOWS

EEEEEEEE

ACCESS PANEL, NIC

ACCESS PANEL, NIC

ALL INTERIOR CONSTRUCTION FOR THE 
ENTRY, KITCHENETTE, TRAINING ROOM, 
JAN. CLO., WOMEN, HALL, MEN, STAIR AND
MEZZANINE NOT INCLUDED IN THE SCOPE 
OF THE PROJECT.  WORK TO BE PERFORMED
AS PART OF A FUTURE PROJECT.  ITEMS 
SHOWN TO PROVIDE LOCATIONS FOR 
UNDERSLAB ROUGH-INS

25'-9"

5
'-
6

"

MICROWAVE ABOVE, NIC

WOMEN HALL
MEN

TRAINING ROOM

ENTRY

KITCHENETTE

Y

A101

E3
Sim

6

5

4

3

BA D E

1

FC G

2

Io
w

a
  
| 
 I
lli

n
o
is

  
| 
 I
n
d
ia

n
a
  
| 
 N

e
b
ra

s
k
a
  

D
R

A
W

N
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:

D
A

T
E

:

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

H

6

5

4

3

1

2

P
ri
n
te

d
: 

4
1
2
5
 W

e
s
to

w
n
 P

k
w

y
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

0
0
 |
 W

e
s
t 
D

e
s
 M

o
in

e
s
, 
IA

 5
0
2
6
6

5
1
5
.2

2
3
.8

1
0
4
  
| 
 w

w
w

.s
h
iv

e
-h

a
tt
e
ry

.c
o
m

BA D E FC G H

Autodesk Revit 2020

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

N
A

M
O

S
A

 -
F

IR
E

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

7
0
1
 E

. 
T

H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, 

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA
 5

2
2
0
5

A101

F
U

T
U

R
E

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

B
U

IL
D

-O
U

T
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

4
2
0
7
0
9
0

P
J
P

M
U

A
P

R
IL

 1
6
, 
2
0
2
1

0
TRUE NORTH

NORTH
PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"E3
FUTURE ENLARGED PLAN - RESTROOMS

6'

01/8" = 1'-0"6G

FIRST FLOOR PLAN - FUTURE
INTERIOR BUILDOUT

12'

NORTH

2
4

/2
9
/2

0
2

2
P

R
 0

1



M

2" OV DN

2" OV DN

2" OV

2" OV DN
4" OVTR

P02

HBA

HBA

WHA

FOR 
POWER 
WASHER

3/4" CW

3/4" CW DN
TO HBA

3/4" CW DN
TO HBA

3/4" CW DN
TO HBA

HBA

P03

A B C D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

FCO

FCO

NOTE: EXTEND ROUGH-INS 
APPROX. 2" ABOVE FLOOR 
AND CAP FOR FUTURE USE. 

3/4" CW

2" CW

2
" 

C
W

2" CW

1" CW

P01
P04

4" VTR

2" V

2" V

FCO

TD

4" OW

4" OW

2" OV

2" OV

2" OV

SLEEVE UNDER 
FOUNDATION.

INVERT ELEVATION 5'-5" BELOW 
BUILDING SLAB. SEE CIVIL PLAN 
FOR CONTINUATION

SOI

4" SAN
4" SAN UP
TO FCO

TO FCO
4" OW UP

INSTALL ROUGH-INS FOR FUTURE 
PLUMBING FIXTURES. SEE A1.01 FOR 
FUTURE BUILD-OUT PLAN.

A B C D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

2" SAN

2" V

2" V
4" SAN

2" SAN

4" SAN

4" SAN
2" V

TO FCO

4" SAN

4" SAN

2" V

4" SAN UP

4" SAN

2" SAN 4" SAN
4" SAN

4" SAN

2" V UP

4" SAN

P06

001
PR

SP-1

4" SAN

2" V

PIPE SIZE AND SYSTEM TAG (DIAMETER)

1/4" / 12"

PIPE SLOPE TAG

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TO BE DEMOLISHED

CW DOMESTIC COLD WATER

NG NATURAL GAS

OV OIL VENT

OW OIL WASTE

SAN SANITARY SEWER

V SANITARY VENT

DOMESTIC WATER METER

BALL VALVE

CHECK VALVE

PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE

BUTTERFLY VALVE

PLUMBING SYMBOLS LIST

2" CW

ISOLATION VALVE

PIPE DOWN

PIPE UP

6

5

4

3

BA D E

1

FC G

2

Io
w

a
  
| 
 I
lli

n
o
is

  
| 
 I
n
d
ia

n
a
  
| 
 N

e
b
ra

s
k
a
  

D
R

A
W

N
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:

D
A

T
E

:

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

H

6

5

4

3

1

2

P
ri
n
te

d
: 

4
1
2
5
 W

e
s
to

w
n
 P

k
w

y
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

0
0
 |
 W

e
s
t 
D

e
s
 M

o
in

e
s
, 
IA

 5
0
2
6
6

5
1
5
.2

2
3
.8

1
0
4
  
| 
 w

w
w

.s
h
iv

e
-h

a
tt
e
ry

.c
o
m

BA D E FC G H

Autodesk Revit 2020

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

N
A

M
O

S
A

 -
F

IR
E

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA

7
0
1
 E

. 
T

H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, 

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA
 5

2
2
0
5

P101

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

P
L
U

M
B

IN
G

 P
L
A

N
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

4
2
0
7
0
9
0

T
L
S

J
D

B

A
P

R
IL

 1
6
, 
2
0
2
1

0
TRUE NORTH

NORTH
PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"C6
FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN

0
TRUE NORTH

NORTH
PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"A6
UNDERFLOOR PLUMBING PLAN

KEYNOTE LEGEND

KEY NOTE

P01 CONNECT NEW 2" CW LINE TO EXISTING 2" CW LINE AFTER EXISTING METER AND BACKFLOW
PREVENTER.  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY INCOMING WATER PRESSURE IS MINIMUM 40 PSI.
NOTIFY ENGINEER IF PRESSURE IS BELOW 40 PSI.

P02 COMBINE OIL VENT RISERS INTO SINGLE HEADER MINIMUM 1'-0" ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR.
ROUTE SINGLE VENT TO 4" VENT THROUGH ROOF.

P03 ROUTE CW PIPE AWAY FROM WALL TO MAINTAIN CODE-REQUIRED CLEARANCE ABOVE
ELECTRICAL PANEL.

P04 ROUTE PIPING AROUND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND MAINTAIN ALL CODE REQUIRED
CLEARANCES.

P06 ROUTE PUMPED DISCHARGE LINE UP TO ELEVATION OF SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
ENTRANCE.

PLUMBING GENERAL NOTES:
1. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE: LIGHT LINES DENOTE EXISTING PIPING, OR EQUIPMENT WHICH IS TO 

REMAIN. BOLD LINES INDICATE NEW WORK TO BE INSTALLED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.
2. PLUMBING SHOWN IS IN SCHEMATIC FORM. NOT ALL RISERS AND DROPS ARE SHOWN. PROVIDE 

OFFSETS AS REQUIRED TO MEET SPACE REQUIREMENTS AND TO AVOID INTERFERENCE WITH 
OTHER TRADES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE COMPLETE FULLY FUNCTIONAL SYSTEMS.

3. PROVIDE ACCESSIBLE ISOLATION VALVES AT ALL BRANCH CONNECTIONS TO MAINS AND PIPING 
FIXTURE GROUPS. COORDINATE VALVE LOCATIONS WITH ACCESSIBLE CEILINGS.

4. REFER TO PLUMBING FIXTURE ROUGH-IN SCHEDULE FOR CONNECTION SIZES AT INDIVIDUAL 
FIXTURES.

5. ALL EQUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES SHALL BE INSTALLED TO BE EASILY ACCESSIBLE.
6. PLUMBING WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH OTHER TRADES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO 

DUCTWORK, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT, AND PIPING.
7. ALL WORK WITHIN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, WHICH INCLUDE THIS DRAWING, SHALL BE 

COMPLETED IN A SAFE WORKMANLIKE MANNER AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE 
STATE, LOCAL, AND NATIONAL CODES, REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES. IF ANY CONFLICTS ARISE 
BETWEEN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND THE APPLICABLE CODES, REGULATIONS OR 
ORDINANCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO HAVE ALL WORK CONFORM TO THE 
STRICTER OF SAID REQUIREMENTS.

8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED 
FOR ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, MECHANICAL AND BACKFLOW PREVENTION INSTALLATIONS. IT SHALL 
BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE BOTH A COMPLETE AND COMPLIANT 
INSTALLATION AS MAY BE DETERMINED BY THE AUTHORITY(S) HAVING JURISDICTION.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PROCURE OR FABRICATE ANY PIPING, DUCTWORK OR OTHER 
EQUIPMENT WITHOUT FIRST VERIFYING ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS WHETHER CURRENTLY 
EXISTING OR NOT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL WORK, INCLUDING ANY 
REQUIRED REWORK.

10. MAINTAIN ALL MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED EQUIPMENT SERVICE AND SAFETY CLEARANCES. 
DO NOT LOCATE ANY EQUIPMENT OR RUN MATERIALS ABOVE ANY ELECTRICAL PANELS OR 
SWITCHGEAR. MAINTAIN ALL NFPA/NEC CODE REQUIRED CLEARANCES.

11. EACH CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING, SCHEDULING AND SEQUENCING 
OF THEIR WORK WITH ALL OTHER TRADES. PROVIDE OFFSETS, EASEMENTS, OR RELOCATE TO 
AVOID CONFLICTS WITH WORK OF OTHER TRADES. FURNISH SUFFICIENT RESOURCES TO MEET 
ALL PROJECT MILESTONES AND DEADLINES.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE WATERTIGHT AND WEATHER-PROOF 
INTEGRITY OF ROOFS, WALLS AND FLOORS DURING CONSTRUCTION. EACH TRADE SHALL 
LOCATE/DIMENSION/COORDINATE THEIR ROOF, FLOOR AND WALL OPENINGS WITH THE GC OR 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

13. PROTECT NEW WORK FROM DAMAGE OR CONTAMINATION. PROVIDE TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE 
CAPPING OR TAPED POLYETHYLENE ENCLOSURES OVER OPEN DUCTWORK AND PIPING ENDS AND 
EQUIPMENT. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING MECHANICAL SYSTEMS PRIOR 
TO PLACING THEM IN SERVICE.

14. IN A NEAT AND WORKMANLIKE MANNER: PATCH ANY REMAINING OPENINGS AND FILL EXCESSIVE 
GAPS; REWORK AND REFINISH TO MATCH ADJACENT STRUCTURES; FLASH AND SEAL ALL 
MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL PENETRATIONS THRU WALLS, CEILINGS, AND FLOORS WITH METAL 
FRAMEWORK OR ESCUTCHEONS. ALL OPENINGS SHALL BE PROPERLY SEALED SO AS TO MEET 
FIRE RATING NEEDS.

A
D

D
1

0
5

/0
3
/2

1
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M

P
R

0
0

1
0

4
/2

9
/2

2
P

R
-0

0
1

001
PR

001
PR



INLET INVERT
TO TANK
BOTTOM (H*)

33"

46"

60"

75"

86"

DRY
WEIGHT
OF TANK

650 lbs

733 lbs

832 lbs

951 lbs

1000 lbs

BURIAL
DEPTH B

Max. 6 ft.

Min.with
Traffic

18"

Min. with
Alarm

14"

Min. no
Traffic

** 12"

EXTENSION
COLLARS (3)

COMPACTED PEA
GRAVEL TO 3 FT.
HORIZONTALLY
ALL AROUND TANK
(OR APPROVED
EQUIVALENT
COMPACTED TO
98% SPD)

CONNECT VENTS TO
EXTENSION COLLAR

MIN. 6" COMPACTED PEA GRAVEL
(OR APPROVED BACKFILL

COMPACTED TO 98% SPD)

CAST IN PLACE SLAB.
3000 psi CONCRETE READY MIX POUR 12 INCHES ALL AROUND
BASE OF UNIT. 58 CU FT MINIMUM VOLUME OF CONCRETE POURED
BASED ON CONCRETE DENSITY OF 130 LBS / CU FT.

** ESTIMATED SPACE REQUIRED TO
FIT VENT ELBOWS UNDER FLOOR

IF VEHICLE TRAFFIC LOADING CONDITIONS EXIST
USE REINFORCED CONCRETE RELIEVING SLAB
DESIGN BY ENGINEER.

∅ 24" FRAME AND COVERS (3)
SECURED IN CONCRETE

H *

H-3"

6"

MIN. 18"

SLAB USED

MIN. 6" CONCRETE
COVER OVER
ANCHOR BRACKETS
WHEN ANTI-BOUYANCY

VENTVENT VENT

TABLE 2

18"

"B"
COLLAR (EC2) HEIGHT

TRIMMABLE ON SITE

IF OVER 6 FT.
REQUIRES FACTORY

REINFORCEMENT
OF TANK

12" ALL AROUND
BASE OF TANK

TABLE 1

STEEL
LIFTING
LUGS

ANCHOR
BRACKET (4)

INSPECTION
PORT(2)

SECTION A-A
SCALE 1 : 35

EXTENSION
COLLAR SEAT

DETAIL "A"
LABEL INSIDE
AND OUTSIDE

68

∅ 4

43

INLET OUTLET

∅ 24

BAFFLE

ACCESSWAY (3)

62

33 33

18

46

∅ 4

96

12

A A

NOTES:
1. FOR GRAVITY APPLICATIONS ONLY.
2. ALL INTERCEPTOR UNITS ARE TO BE 

INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
MANUFACTURERS INSTALLATION 
INSTRUCTION.

3. STANDARD PIPING IS SCH. 40 PVC.
4. EXTENSION COLLAR TO BE ORDERED 

TO MEET FINISHED GRADE, CUT ON 
SITE FOR FINAL ADJUSTMENT AND 
SEALED WITH SIKAFLEX BY 
CONTRACTOR FOR WATERTIGHT 
SEAL.

5. 30 YEAR WARRANTY AGAINST LEAKS, 
AND STRUCTURAL FAILURE.

TYPE-A
8" OR LARGER

TYPE-B
6" OR SMALLER

TYPICAL ELEVATION

ROD

HANGER

INSULATION

~C PIPE

SHEET METAL SHIELD

PIPE AND HANGER

6" LONG HARDWOOD
BLOCKS SHAPED TO FIT

HANGER

ROD

~C PIPE

~C PIPE

2" AND SMALLER:

2 1/2" TO 6":

8" AND LARGER:

LENGTH OF SHIELD TO BE AT
LEAST 6" LONGER THAN THE
OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE
INSULATION

12 GAGE

14 GAGE

16 GAGE

SHIELD SCHEDULE

6" LONG HARDWOOD
BLOCKS SHAPED TO
FIT PIPE AND HANGER

CONCRETE INSERT

STRUT MOUNTED PIPE GUIDE

INSUL.

PIPE

SHEET METAL SHIELD

6" LONG FIRE TREATED HARDWOOD 
BLOCKS SHAPED TO FIT PIPE & SHIELD 

DOUBLE NUT & FLAT WASHER (TYP)

STRUT

SHIELD SCHEDULE
2" & SMALLER - 16 GAGE
2-1/2" TO 6" - 14 GAGE
8" & LARGER - 12 GAGE
LENGTH OF SHIELD TO BE AT 
LEAST 6" LONGER THAN THE 
OUTSIDE DIA. OF THE INSULATION

NOTES:
1.  SIZE STRUT AND CLAMP TO ADEQUATELY SUPPORT LOAD
2.  STRUT SHALL BE EPOXY PAINTED.
3.  FIBERGLASS PIPING REQUIRES MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED SADDLE.

SUMP VENT

SOLID GASKETED
STEEL COVER

FINISHED FLOOR LINE

INCOMING
SANITARY SEWER AT 
APPROXIMATE INVERT 
ELEV. OF 52" BELOW SLAB. 
COORDINATE SUMP
CONNECTOR REQMTS 
WITH FINAL INVERT 
ELEVATION.

EJECTOR (DUPLEX
ARRANGEMENT)

CONTROL PANEL
WITH STARTERS

DISCONNECT ALTERNATOR 
FLASHING LIGHT WITH

AUDIBLE HIGH WATER ALARM

WIRING FROM CONTROL
PANEL TO CONTROLS
AND TO PUMP SHALL

BE IN CONDUIT

LEAVING SANITARY SEWER. MINIMUM  
INVERT OF 30" BELOW SLAB TO AVOID 

INTERFERENCE WITH TIE BEAM.  

SEWAGE EJECTOR
DISCHARGE PIPING
WITH CHECK VALVE

AND GATE VALVE

DUPLEX SEWAGE
EJECTOR

CONTROLS/ALARMS

36" x 96" DEEP
FIBERGLASS SUMP

8" THICK COMPACTED
SAND BASE TO 95%

PROCTOR

6

5

4

3

BA D E

1

FC G

2

Io
w

a
  
| 
 I
lli

n
o
is

  
| 
 I
n
d
ia

n
a
  
| 
 N

e
b
ra

s
k
a
  

D
R

A
W

N
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:

D
A

T
E

:

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

H

6

5

4

3

1

2

P
ri
n
te

d
: 

4
1
2
5
 W

e
s
to

w
n
 P

k
w

y
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

0
0
 |
 W

e
s
t 
D

e
s
 M

o
in

e
s
, 
IA

 5
0
2
6
6

5
1
5
.2

2
3
.8

1
0
4
  
| 
 w

w
w

.s
h
iv

e
-h

a
tt
e
ry

.c
o
m

BA D E FC G H

Autodesk Revit 2020

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

N
A

M
O

S
A

 -
F

IR
E

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA

7
0
1
 E

. 
T

H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, 

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA
 5

2
2
0
5

P600

P
L
U

M
B

IN
G

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

S
 A

N
D

D
E

T
A

IL
S

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

4
2
0
7
0
9
0

T
L
S

J
D

B

A
P

R
IL

 1
6
, 
2
0
2
1

TD (TRENCH DRAIN):

FIXTURE: ZURN Z882 SERIES WIDE REVEAL TRENCH DRAIN SYSTEM WITH 12" CLASS E 
GALVANIZED DUCTILE SLOTTED GRATE, 4" OUTLET IN END OF LAST SECTION. SET TOP 
OF GRADES FLUSH WITH FINISHED FLOOR. NO P-TRAP REQURED AS DRAIN PIPING IS 
ROUTED THROUGH SAND TRAP.

SOI (SAND/OIL INTERCEPTOR):

FIXTURE: PREFABRICATED 750 GALLON FRP SAND/OIL INTERCEPTOR. UPC/IAPMO 
APPROVED WITH TRIPLE ACCESSWAY. NOMINAL DIMENSIONS OF 96 X 62 X 68 (LxWxH). 
PROVIDE WITH SUCTION PIPE FOR INDOOR INSTALLATION. GREENTURTLE 
PROCEPTOR OMC 750 OR EQUIVALENT.

NOT TO SCALED6
SAND OIL INTERCEPTOR DETAIL

BP1 (REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE BACKFLOW PREVENTER):

FIXTURE: WATTS, 009 SERIES, FULL LINE SIZE, REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE 
BACKFLOW PREVENTER, TWO INDEPENDENTLY OPERATING CHECK VALVES 
SEPARATED BY A RELIEF VALVE, AIR-IN/WATER-OUT RELIEF VALVE CONCEPT, BALL 
VALVE TEST COCKS, COMPLIANT WITH USCFCC MANUAL FOR CROSS CONNECTION 
CONTROL, ASSE STANDARD 1013, AWWA STANDARD C506-78.  PROVIDE WATTS DRAIN 
CONNECTION WITH AIR GAP.

HBA (HOSE BIB):

FIXTURE: WOODFORD MODEL 122, ANTI-CONTAMINATION, WALL FAUCET, VACUUM 
BREAKER, 3/4" HOSE THREAD OUTLET, ROUGH BRASS FINISH, 3/4” INLET, 
POLYCARBONATE WHEEL HANDLE. MOUNT AT 36" AFF

WHA (WALL HYDRANT):

FIXTURE: WOODFORD MODEL 65, AUTOMATIC DRAINING, FREEZELESS WALL 
HYDRANT, VACUUM BREAKER, 3/4" HOSE THREAD OUTLET, FITS ONE STANDARD BRICK 
COURSE, CHROME PLATED, STAINLESS STEEL OPERATING STEM, 3/4" INLET, LENGTH 
AS REQUIRED TO PLACE STOP VALVE ON WARM SIDE OF EXTERIOR WALL INSULATION. 
FURNISH LOOSE KEY WITH EACH HYDRANT.  MOUNT HORIZONTALLY AT 18" ABOVE 
FINISHED GRADE. 

FLOOR CLEANOUT:

FIXTURE: ZURN, Z-1400 LEVEL-TROL SERIES FLOOR CLEANOUT, CAST IRON, INSIDE 
CAULK CONNECTION, ADJUSTABLE, THREADED ABS PLUG, SECURED SATIN NICKEL 
BRONZE TOP.  SET TOP FLUSH WITH FINISHED CONCRETE.  FURNISH DIMENSIONED 
RECORD DRAWING TO OWNER FOR FINAL LOCATIONS. PROVIDE EXTRA HEAVY DUTY 
FLOOR CLEANOUT COVER FOR CLEANOUTS LOCATED IN MECHANICAL SPACES

NOT TO SCALEC5
INSULATED PIPE HANGER DETAIL

NOT TO SCALED5
WALL MOUNTED TYPE HANGER DETAIL

A
D

D
1

0
5

/0
3
/2

1
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M

P
R

0
0

1
0

4
/2

9
/2

2
P

R
-0

0
1

NOT TO SCALED3
DUPLEX SEWAGE EJECTOR DETAIL

3. SUMP BASIN SHALL BE LIBERTY FIBERGLASS BASIN WITH A NOMINAL DIAMETER OF 36" AND NOMINAL DEPTH OF 96".

2. UNIT SHALL HAVE AE-SERIES DUPLEX CONTROL PANEL. PUMPS SHALL HAVE CABLE WITH BARE LEADS TO CONNECT TO CONTROL PANEL.

1. PUMP DATA IS FOR A SINGLE PUMP. SYSTEM SHALL HAVE TWO (2) PUMPS INSTALLED IN PARALLEL.

REMARKS:

DUPLEX SEWAGE EJECTOR SCHEDULE

MARK SYSTEM SERVED TYPE GPM HEAD (FT)
SHUTOFF
HEAD (FT)

MOTOR DATA
ELECTRICAL

DATA SUMP BASIN

DESIGN BASIS REMARKSHP RPM VOLTS PHASE DIAMETER DEPTH

SP-1 SANITARY SEWER SUBMERSIBLE 100 14 25.00 0.5 1725 120 1 3' - 0" 8' - 0" LIBERTY LE50

001
PR



E

E

E

E

E

E

E

ES

CLNG

J

E

E

E

ES

CLNG

J E

E

E E

Ay

Ax

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

A B C D

Y1

2

3

4

5

6

7

A

B C D

UH-2

EF-1

UH-1

UH-3

UH-4

EF-2

UH-5

UH-6

UH-7

OVERHEAD DOOR
OPERATOR 
(TYPICAL OF 4)

SF-1

POWER WASH PW-1
PP2-27,29

S
P

S
P

S
P

S
P

RECEPTACLE
CORD REEL

PP2-1

PP2-2

PP2-3

PP2-4

PP2-5

PP2-5

PP2-6

PP2-6

PP2-9

PP2-9

PP2-9

PP2-9

PP2-11
PP2-11PP2-11

PP2-11

PP2-13

PP2-13

PP2-13

OVERHEAD DOOR CONTROL

OVERHEAD DOOR CONTROL

OVERHEAD DOOR CONTROL

OVERHEAD DOOR CONTROL

PP2-8

DOOR CONTROLLER

PP2-10

PP2-10

PP2-12

PP2-12

JB

2-4"C

JUNCTION BOX
AT STRUCTURE

M

dm

JB

EXISTING GENERATOR SET

NEW GENERATOR SET

EXISTING 2"C

EXISTING 200A
MAIN DISCONNECT SWITCH

EXISTING ATS-1

EXISTING PANEL PPX

DOOR CONTROLLER

A6

E600

A B C D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

EXISTING

BUILDING

11

APPARATUS

BAYS

100

KP

KP

PP2-13

EXISTING UTILITY
TRANSFORMER

EXISTING
UTILITY
POLE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND

EXISTING
OVERHEAD

EXISTING
OVERHEAD

U
G

O
H

H
O

NEW
ATS-2

NEW PANEL PP1

ex

ex

EXISTING NATURAL GAS
REGULATOR AND METER

EXISTING RADIO TOWER

A6

E600

UG

E
A

S
T

 3
rd

 S
T

R
E

E
T

NEW PANEL PP2

DOWN TO PANEL 

DOWN TO PANEL

ROUTE TIGHT TO ROOF STRUCTURE

ROUTE ON EXTERIOR
OF BUILDING

ROUTE TIGHT TO ROOF STRUCTURE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND
TO BE DEMO'D BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR

EXISTING METER TO 
BE DEMOLISHED

ex

ex

ex

ex

M

NEW 400A 
METERING CABINET

NEW UNDERGROUND
2 - 4"C BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR. COORDINATE
LOCATION WITH EXISTING
UTILITIES

ex

FAN CONTROL PANEL
FOR EF-1 & SF-1,
(BY MECHANICAL)

CO/NO2 CONTROL
AND RELAY PANELS
(PP2-15)

SF-1

EF-1

BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR

BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR

UG

NEW CONDUCTORS
BY UTILITY

PP2 - 40

SP-1

CONTROL 
PANEL001

PR

6

5

4

3

BA D E

1

FC G

2

Io
w

a
  
| 
 I
lli

n
o
is

  
| 
 I
n
d
ia

n
a
  
| 
 N

e
b
ra

s
k
a
  

D
R

A
W

N
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:

D
A

T
E

:

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

H

6

5

4

3

1

2

P
ri
n
te

d
: 

4
1
2
5
 W

e
s
to

w
n
 P

k
w

y
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

0
0
 |
 W

e
s
t 
D

e
s
 M

o
in

e
s
, 
IA

 5
0
2
6
6

5
1
5
.2

2
3
.8

1
0
4
  
| 
 w

w
w

.s
h
iv

e
-h

a
tt
e
ry

.c
o
m

BA D E FC G H

Autodesk Revit 2020

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

N
A

M
O

S
A

 -
F

IR
E

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA

7
0
1
 E

. 
T

H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, 

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA
 5

2
2
0
5

E201

F
IR

S
T

 F
L

O
O

R
P

O
W

E
R

 A
N

D
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 P
L

A
N

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

4
2
0
7
0
9
0

J
J
H

D
M

M

A
P

R
IL

 1
6
, 
2
0
2
1

01/8" = 1'-0"A5
FIRST FLOOR POWER AND SYSTEMS PLAN

NORTH

A
D

D
1

0
5

/0
3
/2

1
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M

P
R

0
0

1
0

4
/2

9
/2

2
P

R
-0

0
1

F1

F1

F1

F1



39 - B - 40

37 - A - 38

CT O.C.P. kVA PH kVA O.C.P. LOAD DESCRIPTIONNO
CT
NOLOAD DESCRIPTION

LOCATION: EXISTING MEETING RM CLOSET

240/120 VOLTS

MAIN DISCONNECT: MLO

REMARKS: SECTION 1 OF 1

LOAD:  PHASE A

1 PHASE 3 WIRE 200 AMPERES

PPX

PANELBOARD SCHEDULE - EXISTING

TYPE: GOULD GOF-4QB
           I-T-E LOAD 
           CENTER

MOUNTING: SURFACE AIC: 10k 

kVA PHASE B TOTALkVA PHASE C kVA kVA

35 - - 36

33 -

B

- 34

31 -

A

- 32240V OUTLET UNDER PANEL

29

40A/2

- - 30

27 -

B

- 28

FURNACE OUTLET 25 20A/2 -

A

- 26

23 - -

- -

24

- - -

21 -

B

-

40A/2

22

OVEN RECEPTACLE

TELEPHONE RELAY BOX 19 20A/1 -

A

- 20A/1 20

EMERGENCY LIGHTS 17 20A/1 - - 20A/1 18 BAY 5 DOOR

HALLWAY WEST OUTLETS 15 20A/1 - B - 20A/1 16 BAY 4 DOOR

CHIEF'S OFFICE OUTLETS 13 20A/1 - A - 20A/1 14

SOUTH KITCHEN WALL 11 20A/1 - - 20A/1 12 BAY 2 DOOR

WEST KITCHEN OUTLETS 9 20A/1 -

B

- 20A/1 10 BAY 1 DOOR

WEST WALL SHOP OUTLETS 7 20A/1 -

A

- 20A/1 8 6TH ROW BAY 7 LIGHTS

OUTSIDE LIGHTS 5 20A/1 - - 20A/1 6 5TH ROW BAY 5 LIGHTS

3 - B - 4

1 - A - 2

- - - - -

WASHER

EOC WALL

/1 SPACE

CT O.C.P. kVA PH kVA O.C.P. LOAD DESCRIPTIONNO
CT
NOLOAD DESCRIPTION

LOCATION: EXISTING MEETING RM CLOSET

240/120 VOLTS

MAIN DISCONNECT: *400A MCB

REMARKS: 

LOAD:  PHASE A

1 PHASE 3 WIRE 400 AMPERES

PP1

PANELBOARD SCHEDULE - NEW

TYPE: SQUARE D NQ MOUNTING: SURFACE AIC: 22k 

kVA PHASE B TOTALkVA PHASE C kVA kVA

11 C 12

9 B 10

7 A 8

5 /1 C /1 6

3 B 4

ATS-1 1 - A 2 ATS-2

B

A

B

A

B

A

- -

200A/2

- -

200A/2 -

DRYER

- - -

30A/2

- -

EOC WALL 20A/1

GFI OUTLETS RESTROOMS 20A/1

SHOP HEATERS 20A/1

AIR CONDITIONER

- - -

30A/2

- -

CHIEF'S OFFICE & HALLWAY 20A/1

MEETING ROOM LIGHTS 20A/1

20A/1 3RD ROW BAY 2 LIGHTS

20A/1 BAY 1 LIGHTS

BAY 3 DOOR

BAY 6 DOOR

20A/1 BAY 7 DOOR

20A/1 MEETING ROOM FAN

20A/1 EAST WALL SHOP OUTLETS

- - - - -

70A/2 AIR COMPRESSOR

20A/1

20A/1

CT O.C.P. kVA PH kVA O.C.P. LOAD DESCRIPTIONNO
CT
NOLOAD DESCRIPTION

LOCATION: EXISTING MEETING RM CLOSET

240/120 VOLTS

MAIN DISCONNECT: 400A MCB

REMARKS: SECTION 2 OF 2

LOAD:  PHASE A

1 PHASE 3 WIRE 225 AMPERES

PP2

PANELBOARD SCHEDULE - NEW

TYPE: SQUARE D NQ MOUNTING: SURFACE AIC: 22k 

kVA PHASE B TOTALkVA PHASE C kVA kVA

C

B

A

C

B

20A/1 A 20A/1

20A/1 C 20A/1

20A/1 B 20A/1

20A/1 A 20A/1

20A/1 C 20A/1

20A/1 B 20A/1

20A/1 A 20A/1

20A/1 C 20A/1

B

OVERHEAD DOOR OPERATOR 1.0 A OVERHEAD DOOR OPERATOR

20A/1

20A/1

20A/1

20A/1

20A/1 1.0

PROVIDE WITH TVSS UNIT

- B

- A

-

-

-

30A/1 SP-1

B

B

A

SPACE

20A/1

/1

OVERHEAD DOOR OPERATOR 1.0 OVERHEAD DOOR OPERATOR1.0

RECPTACLE CORD REEL 0.7 RECEPTACLE CORD REEL0.7

SPARE -

EAST WALL GARAGE RECPT 0.7

SOUTH WALL GARAGE RECPT 0.7

WEST WALL GARAGE RECPT 0.7

DOOR 100-1 ACCESS CONTROL0.4

CEILING FANS

CEILING FANS

0.7

0.7

20A/2

25A/1

20A/2

- -

20A/1

20A/1

20A/1

20A/1

APPARATUS BAY LIGHTS1.0

1.0CO/NO2 PANELS 0.5

EXTERIOR BUILDING LIGHTS 0.4

- - -

SPACE

-

-

-

-

-

/1SPACE

/1SPACE

/1SPACE

* PROVIDE SERVICE ENTRANCE RATED MCB

- - --

SPACE-

/1 SPACE

/1 SPACE

/1 SPACE

39

37

35

33

31

29

27

25

23

21

19

17

15

13

11

9

7

5

3

1

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

APPARATUS BAY LIGHTS

APPARATUS BAY UH-1, UH-2

APPARATUS BAY UH-3, UH-4

SPARE

APPARATUS BAY UH-5

CONFERENCE UH-6, UH-7

0.7

0.7

-

0.7

0.3

APPARATUS BAY EF-2

APPARATUS BAY EF-1

- - - - -

0.5

1.0

1.0

APPARATUS BAY SF-1 1.8

SPACE

POWER WASHER P-1

- - -

20A/1SPARE

20A/1SPARE

20A/1SPARE

/1

/1

-

--

SPACE

SPARE

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

20A/1

20A/1 SPARE

SPARE

SPARE

SPARE

001
PR

MANUFACTURER AND MODEL NUMBER

LIGHTING / FAN  FIXTURE SCHEDULE

L1 METALUX #4-ILED-LD5-9-W-FL/UPL-120V-L840-CD1

PLAN
MARK

LAMPS VOLTS MOUNTING MOUNTING
HEIGHT

APPROVED SUBSTITUTIONS

LED 4000k 120 SUSPENDED 12'-6"AFF

L2 LED 4000k 120 WALL 9'-0"OC AFF

LUMENS

9000 INDUSTRIAL LED LINEAR BAY FIXTURE

Mc GRAW-EDISON #ISW-SA1-C-740-1-T3-BZ-CBP-BPC 3400 EXTERIOR WALL PACK W/PHOTOCELL

L3 METALUX #V4T3-LD5-8-W-120V-L840-CD1 LED 4000k 120 SUSPENDED 12'-6"AFF8000 VAPORTITE LED LINEAR WASH BAY FIXTURE

XA LED 120 SURFACE - -DUAL-LITE #EVE-U-R-W-E-I - - SINGLE FACE EXIT SIGN

XB LED 120 SURFACE - -DUAL-LITE #EVE-U-R-W-E-I - - DOUBLE FACE EXIT SIGN

F1 - - 120 PENDANT 12'-6"AFFHUNTER #51115 (44" SIX BLADE CEILING FAN) - - SECURE FAN TO STRUCTURE

REMARKS

EMERGI-LITE #WPREM; LITHONIA #LQM

EMERGI-LITE #WPREM; LITHONIA #LQM

LITHONIA #MSL, COLUMBIA #RLB4

LITHONIA #WDGE2, HUBBELL #QSP2

LITHONIA #FEM LED, COLUMBIA #LXEM4

MOTOR AND EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE NOTES:

1.  LOAD: A = AMPERES; FHP = FRACTIONAL HORSE POWER; HP = HORSEPOWER; kW = KILOWATTS; W = WATTS.

2.  OVERCURRENT PROTECTION:  ie: 3P/60 = 3 POLE, 60 AMPERE CIRCUIT BREAKER; 60AF = 60 AMPERE FUSE.

3.  RESPONSIBILITY:  E = ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR; M = MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR; EX = EXISTING; G = GENERAL CONTRACTOR;
     INT = INTEGRAL WITH EQUIPMENT; O = OWNER;

4.  CONTROLS:  MAN = MANUAL; MS = AUXILLIARY CONTACT ON MOTOR STARTER; T = THERMOSTAT; H.O.A. = MAGNETIC STARTER 
     WITH HANDS-OFF-AUTO; TS = TWO SPEED STARTER W/HANDS-OFF-STARTER; VFD = VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE WITH
     BYPASS AND HOA; DS = MAGNETIC DOOR SWITCH.

5.  MINIMUM WIRE SIZE SHALL BE NO. 12 AWG AND MINIMUM RACEWAY SHALL BE 3/4". MINIMUM SHALL APPLY WHERE SUCH IS
     OMITTED ON THE SCHEDULE.

6.  INCLUDE A SEPARATE, GREEN, GROUNDING CONDUCTOR IN ALL FEEDER AND BRANCH CIRCUIT CONDUIT.

MOTOR AND EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

UH-1 UNIT HEATER

PLAN
MARK

DESCRIPTION LOAD
VOLTS

PHASE
CIRCUIT NUMBER /FUSE SIZE AT

DISCONNECT DEVICE

MOTOR LOCATION
WIRE SIZE

CONDUIT
SIZE

DISC
BY

MS
BY

CONTROLS

TYPE    BY
REMARKS

300W 120/1 PP2-18 - - 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M - - M

UH-2 UNIT HEATER

UH-3 UNIT HEATER

UH-4 UNIT HEATER

UH-5 UNIT HEATER

UH-6 UNIT HEATER

EF-1 EXHAUST FAN

EF-2 EXHAUST FAN

SF-1 SUPPLY FAN

UH-7 UNIT HEATER

2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M

120/1 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M

120/1 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M

120/1 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M

120/1 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M

120/1 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M

1 HP 240/1 PP2-21,23 30A/12A 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4"

1/4 HP 120/1 PP2-19 20A/9A 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4"

3/4 HP 120/1 PP2-25 30A/20A 2#10 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M MS M

300W 120/1 PP2-18 - - M

300W 120/1 PP2-20 - - M

300W 120/1 PP2-20 - - M

300W 120/1 PP2-24 - - M

300W 120/1 PP2-26 - - M

300W 120/1 PP2-26 - - M

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

CO/ - - 120/1 PP2-15 - - 2#12 AWG+1#12 AWG GND 3/4" M M -- MCO/N02 CONTROL &
RELAY PANELS

E E MS E

M M MS M

NO2-1

PW-1 POWER WASHER 13A 230/1 PP2-27,29 30A/20A 2#10 AWG+1#10 AWG GND 3/4" E M -- M CORD AND PLUG. MATCH RECEPT TO PLUG

7.  ROUTE FAN FEEDER TO FAN CONTROL PANEL. MOTOR STARTERS ARE LOCATED IN THE CONTROL PANEL.

SEE NOTE 7.

SEE NOTE 7.

SP-1 SEWAGE REJECTOR (2) 2 1/2HP 120/1 PP2-40 30A/30A 2#10 AWG+1#10 AWG GND 3/4" E M -- M 001
PR

NEW
PANEL

PP1

NEW
PANEL

PP2

G

U
G

M

400A, 120/240V, 1P
(METER HEAD BY UTILITY)

ENCLOSED 38kW, 120/240V, 1-POLE
NATURAL GAS GENERATOR SET
(GENERAC PROTECTOR QS SERIES
OR EQUIVALENT)

170A, 2-POLE

AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH
ATS-2, 200A, 120/240V, SINGLE PHASE,
NEMA 3R RATED ENCLOSURE

400A MCB SERVICE 
ENTRANCE RATED
NEMA 3R ENCLOSURE

2 - 4"C BY CONTRACOR,
CONDUCTORS BY UTILITY

3#4/0 AWG+1#4 AWG GND, 2 1/2"C

3#4/0 AWG+1#4 AWG GND, 2 1/2"C

3#4/0 AWG+1#4 AWG GND, 2 1/2"C

EXISTING
PANEL

PPX

G

M

U
G

200A
AUTOMATIC
TRANSFER
SWITCH ATS-1

200A
RONK MANUAL
TRANSFER
SWITCH

ENCLOSED 14kW, 120/240V, 1P
NATURAL GAS GENERATOR SET
(GENERAC GUARDIAN PLUS)

65A, 2-POLE

EXISTING UTILITY PAD MOUNTED
TRANSFORMER, 50kVA, 12.47kV PRIMARY
240/120V, 1P SECONDARY, SERIAL
#CM1171165 05 (ALLIANT ENERGY 50/105879)

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

3#4/0 AWG+1#4 AWG
GND, 2 1/2"C

4/0 AWG

3/4"x10' COPPER CLAD
STEEL GROUND ROD
(TYPICAL)

ONE-LINE SYMBOLS

GENERATOR

TRANSFORMER

DISCONNECT SWITCH

TRANSFER SWITCH

PANEL
XX BRANCH CIRCUIT

PANELBOARD

G

UTILITY POLE

GROUND ROD

DASHED LINEWORK

CROSSHATCH INDICATES
DEMOLITION

INDICATES EXISTING WORK

SOLID LINEWORK
INDICATES NEW WORK

U
G

METER TO PANEL PP1
FEEDER BY CONTRACTOR.
TWO(2) SETS 3#4/0 AWG,4"C

400A METER CABINET
BY CONTRATOR

POWER CO.
TRANSFORMER

SERVICE
FEEDER
CONDUIT

N

GROUND
GRID
NOTE 6

FACILITY
GROUND
GRID

DOMESTIC
WATER
SERVICE

TELEPHONE
BOARD
GROUND

NOTE 4 AND 10

#6 SOLID COPPER MIN

N

G

CT

G

N

N

G

N

G

COMPUTER
ROOM

EMERGENCY
PANELBOARD

TO GROUND RODS/
BUILDING STEEL

UPS OR SEPARATELY
DERIVED SOURCE

BOND

NOTE 11GFP

SERVICE
ENTRANCE
PANELBOARD

TRANSFER
SWITCH
(4-POLE)

EMERGENCY
GENERATOR

BONDNOTE 7

BOND

N

G

TO GROUND/
BUILDING STEEL

TO RAISED
FLOOR

NOTES:

1. CONDUITS SHALL BE SECURED TO 
PANELBOARDS AND JUNCTION 
BOXES WITH LOCKING WEDGES OR 
LOCK NUTS.

BURIED OR INACCESSIBLE GROUND 
CONNECTIONS MAY BE EXOTHERMIC 
WELD OR COMPRESSION.

SERVICE FEEDER SHALL CONTAIN 3 
(THREE) PHASE CONDUCTORS AND 1 
(ONE) NEUTRAL CONDUCTOR.

GROUND CONNECTION SHALL BE 
MADE AHEAD OF WATER METER OR 
ANY OTHER FITTINGS.

GROUND RODS SHALL BE 3/4"x10' 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

POWER CO. TRANSFORMER GROUND 
RODS AREA BY POWER CO. UNLESS 
SHOWN OTHERWISE.  COORDINATE 
WITH POWER CO.

SWITCHED NEUTRAL, WITH "BOND" AT 
EMERGENCY GENERATOR, OR,  WITH 
"GROUND FAULT PROTECTION" AT 
SERVICE ENTRANCE.

CONNECT TO COMPUTER ROOM 
FLOOR SUPPORTS WITH T&B 241 OR 
141 SERIES CLAMPS.

SIZE GROUNDING ELECTRODE AND 
EQUIPMENT GROUNDING 
CONDUCTORS PER NEC ARTICLE 250.

WATER LINE GROUND CLAMP SHALL 
BE A BURNDY GC XXA CLAMP OR 
APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

NEC 215-10. PROVIDE GROUND FAULT 
PROTECTION (GFP) FOR SERVICES 
RATED 1000 AMPERES OR MORE, ON 
SOLID GROUNDED WIRE SYSTEMS OF 
MORE THAN 150 VOLTS TO GROUND.  
BUT NOT EXCEEDING 600V PHASE-TO-
PHASE.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

JB

JUNCTION BOX FOR SECURITY SYSTEM WIRING (6"x6"), WALL 
MOUNTED ON SECURE SIDE OF DOOR, ABOVE ACCESSIBLE 
CEILING WHERE APPLICABLE. (COIL 10'-0" OF CABLE IN 
JUNCTION BOX, SEE NOTE (6) FOR CABLE REQUIREMENTS. 

CEILING

ELECTRONIC STRIKE (ES)

KEYPAD ON UNCONTROLLED
SIDE OF DOOR

HINGE 
SIDE

ELECTRIC LOCKSET

DOOR HARDWARE
POWER SUPPLY

KP

1/2"C (1)(6)

NOTES:

1/2"C

PS

JUNCTION BOX FOR KEYPAD. SINGLE-
GANG BOX, FLUSH MOUNTED AT 36" 
ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR. SEE PLANS 
FOR LOCATION. (COIL 10'-0" OG CABLE 
IN JUNCTION BOX, SEE NOTE (6) FOR 
CABLE REQUIREMENTS).

(3)(5)

(7)(9)

1/2"C FOR DOOR HARDWARE POWER AND REX, 
LX (LATCH RETRACTION) CONTACTS (1)(6)

REX

DPS

1/2"C
(IF APPLICABLE)
(1)(6)

(2)(4)

(1)  CONCEAL CONDUIT IN NEW CONSTRUCTION WALL. SURFACE MOUNT ON EXISTING WALL.

(2)  DOOR POSITION SWITCH. FURNISHED AND MOUNTED BY DOOR HARDWARE PROVIDER. WIRING BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

(3)  "REQUEST TO EXIT" AS INTEGRAL PART OF DOOR HARDWARE.

(4)  "DPS" (DOOR POSITION SWITCH) MOUNTED IN FRAME HEADER, 10" FROM CENTER OF FRAME, TOWARD DOOR STRIKE. 

(5)  DOORS AND FRAMES TO RECEIVE NEW DOOR HARDWARE AS SCHEDULED.

(6)  FURNISH AND INSTALL THE CONDUIT AND BACKBOX ROUGH-IN AS INDICATED. WIRING AND EQUIPMENT/DEVICES BY OTHERS
       EXCEPT FOR THE DOOR POSITION SWITCHES.

(7)  NOT ALL DEVICES SHOWN ARE REQUIRED FOR EACH DOOR. COORDINATE WITH DOOR HARDWARE CONTRACTOR.

(8)  PROVIDE 120V CIRCUIT FROM PANEL PP2 TO ABOVE CEILING JUNCTION BOX. LABEL JUNCTION BOX AS POWER
       FOR DOOR HARDWARE POWER SUPPLY.

(9)  SPECIFICATION DIVISION 8 FURNISHES AND INSTALLS THE DOOR HARDWARE POWER SUPPLIES.

6

5

4

3

BA D E

1

FC G

2

Io
w

a
  
| 
 I
lli

n
o
is

  
| 
 I
n
d
ia

n
a
  
| 
 N

e
b
ra

s
k
a
  

D
R

A
W

N
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:

D
A

T
E

:

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

H

6

5

4

3

1

2

P
ri
n
te

d
: 

4
1
2
5
 W

e
s
to

w
n
 P

k
w

y
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

0
0
 |
 W

e
s
t 
D

e
s
 M

o
in

e
s
, 
IA

 5
0
2
6
6

5
1
5
.2

2
3
.8

1
0
4
  
| 
 w

w
w

.s
h
iv

e
-h

a
tt
e
ry

.c
o
m

BA D E FC G H

Autodesk Revit 2020

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

N
A

M
O

S
A

 -
F

IR
E

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA

7
0
1
 E

. 
T

H
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, 

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 

IA
 5

2
2
0
5

E600

E
L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

S
,

D
E

T
A

IL
S

, 
A

N
D

O
N

E
-L

IN
E

D
IA

G
R

A
M

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

4
2
0
7
0
9
0

J
J
H

D
M

M

A
P

R
IL

 1
6
, 
2
0
2
1

NOT TO SCALEE4
Electrical One-Line Diagram

NOT TO SCALEE6
Grounding System Detail

NOT TO SCALEA6
Door Access Control Detail

A
D

D
1

0
5

/0
3
/2

1
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M

P
R

0
0

1
0

4
/2

9
/2

2
P

R
-0

0
1

jhenkle
Rectangle

jhenkle
Rectangle



rhinds
Text Box
DRAFT





 

 



8710 Earhart Lane SW | Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000  +  Fax 319.841.4012   

 



H R G R E E N . C O M 

 

 

Page 1 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 
 
 
 

 

TO: City Hall 

107 S. Ford Street 

Anamosa, IA  52205 

 
 

Date: June 8, 2022 

Job No. 200121 

Attn: Jeremiah Hoyt 

Re: Booth Street – Construction Contract 

     

   WE ARE SENDING YOU THE FOLLOWING ITEMS: 

 Attached 

 Under Separate Cover 

 Via  
 

 

 Shop Drawings  Submittals  Plans   Samples 

 Specifications  Copy of Letter  Change Order   

    

COPIES  DATE   DESCRIPTION 

3  Contract 

3  Performance, Payment and Maintenance Bond 

3  Notice to Proceed 

   

   

 

 For Approval  Reviewed as submitted  Resubmit  Copies for approval 

 For Your Use  Reviewed as noted  Submit  Copies for distribution 

 As Requested  Returned for corrections  Return  Corrected prints 

 For Review 

     and Comment 

 Prints Returned  

     After Loan To Us  For Bids Due  

 

 REMARKS:  

Enclosed for the City’s execution is the Contract and Notice to Proceed to Eastern Iowa Excavating for the Booth 
Street Water & Storm Sewer Improvements Project.  Please date, execute, and return a copy to all parties; one 
copy may be kept by the City for its records.  A copy of the Bond is included and should be kept on-file by the 
City. 

    

       SIGNED: Joshua Scanlon, P.E. 

 

J:\2020\200121\Corr\trn-20220608-Construction_Contracts_to_City.docx 













HR Green, Inc.  Booth Street Water and Storm Sewer Improvements 
Project No. 200121  Anamosa, Iowa 

 

 
NOTICE OF AWARD  

NOTICE TO PROCEED 
 
 
TO: Eastern Iowa Excavating and Concrete, LLC 

121 Nixon Street SE 
P.O. Box 189 
Cascade, IA  52033  

 
 
DATE:       
 

Booth Street Water and Storm Sewer Improvements City of Nevada 
107 S. Ford Street 

Anamosa, IA 52205 
 
 

You are hereby notified to commence WORK in accordance with the Contract dated  
________                                  , 2022, on or after                                            ___ .  The date of 
completion of all WORK is April 28, 2023. 
 
 

City of Anamosa 
 

By   
 
       Title        
 
 
ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE 
 
Receipt of the above NOTICE TO PROCEED is hereby acknowledged by:  
 
Eastern Iowa Excavating and Concrete, LLC, this the                day of                                    , 
2022 
 
 
By          
 Chad Demmer, Owner  
  
 
 
 

END OF NOTICE 



55,252.89

6/9/22













46,925.21

6/9/22













Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022-34 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING SALARIES OF SEASONAL PART 
TIME EMPLOYEES FOR THE PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR THE 2022 

SUMMER SEASON 
 
 WHEREAS, with the upcoming summer season there is a need to hire part time seasonal 
personnel to maintain the parks and to staff the Anamosa Aqua Court; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the personnel list and personnel to hire have been reviewed by the Director and 
recommended to the Parks and Recreation Board where it was approved; and 
 
 WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded onto the City Council for their review 
and consideration. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, 
IOWA, that the following personnel for the upcoming season be approved: 
  

LIFEGUARDS 
Employee Name Hourly Rate 

Nick Wagner 
Taylor Delancey 

Kylea Jensen 
Addison Martin 
Molly Rogers 

Savannah Venenga 

$11.50  
$9.25  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00  
$9.00 

 
CONCESSIONS 

Employee Name Hourly Rate 
Jenna Woods 
Isabella Cleveland   
Madison Ward 

$8.75 
$8.50 
$8.50 

 
UMPIRES 

Employee Name Hourly Rate 
Ayden Koob 
Tavian Soppe 
Kinnick Reiss 
Hudson Scranton   
Will Pape 
Tristan Faille 
Shawn Soppe 
Brody Maloney 

$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50  
$8.50 

 
PARKS MAINTENANCE 

Employee Name Hourly Rate 
Conner Fortune $9.75 

 
 



Page 2 of 2 

COUNCILMEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT 
 CRUMP      
GOMBERT    
SMITH    
STOUT    
TUETKEN    
ZUMBACH    

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of June, 2022. 
                  
 
                                                                                                _______________________  

              ROD SMITH, MAYOR  
ATTEST:  
 
     
JEREMIAH HOYT, INTERIM CITY ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK 



3%  

Page 1 of 4 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-35  
 

RESOLUTION SETTING SALARIES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-   FOR APPOINTED OFFICERS AND 
EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

FOR THIS RESOLUTION 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA: 
 
 SECTION 1.  The following persons and positions named shall be paid the salaries or wages indicated 
less legally required or authorized deductions from the amounts set out below on a bi-weekly basis and also 
make such contributions to Social Security, Medicare, I.P.E.R.S or other purposes as required by law or 
authorization of the City Council, all subject to audit and review by the City Council.   
 

 
POSITION 

 
EMPLOYEE NAME 

ANNUAL 
SALARY 

OR 
HOURLY  

RATE  
FOR FY 

2022 

ANNUAL  
SALARY OR 

HOURLY RATE 
AS OF 7/1/22 
Payroll Period 

 

 
CLASSIFICATION  

 
ANNUAL SALARY OR 

HOURLY 

POLICE DEPARTMENT     
CHIEF OF POLICE JEREMIAH HOYT $77,912.50 $81,512.42 ANNUAL SALARY 

SERGEANT NICHOLAS BROKAW $30.25 $31.75 HOURLY RATE 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT JAIMIE GOBLE $18.50 $19.00 HOURLY RATE 
COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER GERALD FRICK $19.50 $19.75  

PATROL OFFICER TYLER HUNT $28.25 $29.25 HOURLY RATE 
PATROL OFFICER AARON MCMURRIN $23.75 $27.00 HOURLY RATE 
PATROL OFFICER NICOLE MINNIHAN $25.00 $29.25 HOURLY RATE 
PATROL OFFICE COLIN REEG $23.75 $25.50  

PATROL OFFICER GABE HUMPHREY $22.75 $24.00 HOURLY RATE 
PATROL OFFICER DEREK KUNKEL $23.75 $25.50  

PART TIME PATROL OFFICER DEREK DENNISTON $22.50 $22.50 HOURLY RATE 
PART TIME PATROL OFFICER JASON FELDMANN $22.50 $22.50 HOURLY RATE 
PART TIME PATROL OFFICER WILLIAM WAGER $22.50 $22.50 HOURLY RATE 
PART TIME PATROL OFFICER SEAN SNYDER $22.50 $22.50 HOURLY RATE 

     

STREET DEPARTMENT     

STREET SUPERINTENDENT SHANE BROWN $57,680.00 $59,410.40 ANNUAL SALARY 
ASSISTANT STREET SUPERINTENDENT ERIC LODE $23.22 $23.92 HOURLY RATE 

STREET LABORER III JERRY GERST $22.27 $22.94 HOURLY RATE 
STREET LABORER III JEFF KRAY $22.27 $22.94 HOURLY RATE 
STREET LABORER II SPENCER FRAZIER $20.60 $21.22 HOURLY RATE 

PART TIME STREET LABORER I CHARLES BARNES $14.71 $15.15 HOURLY RATE 
PART TIME STREET LABORER I PAT BEEBE $14.71 $15.15 HOURLY RATE 

     
WATER DEPARTMENT     

 INTERIM WATER SUPERINTENDENT ROBERT YOUNG $57,680.00 $59,410.40 ANNUAL SALARY 
WATER OPERATOR I CURTIS PAUSTIAN $21.01 $21.64 HOURLY RATE 

WATER TRAINEE JACOB SIMMEN $17.86 $18.40 HOURLY RATE 
     
     
     
     
     



3%  

Page 2 of 4 

WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT     
UTILITIES  SUPERINTENDENT STEVEN AGNITCH $61,800.00 $63,654.00 ANNUAL SALARY 
WASTEWATER OPERATOR I WILLIAM WIMS $21.01 $21.64 HOURLY RATE 
WASTEWATER OPERATOR I RACHEL FRANK $18.86 19.43 HOURLY RATE 

WASTEWATER TRAINEE TIM SHADA $17.86 $18.40  
     

PARKS AND RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT     

PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR ROCHELLE CARR $41,847.50 $43,102.93 ANNUAL SALARY 
PARKS & RECREATION ASSISTANT 

DIRECTOR BRUCE MIELL  $38,500.80 $39,655.82 ANNUAL SALARY 

PARKS & RECREATION 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT  CHRIS LOONEY $18.00 $18.54 HOURLY RATE 

PART-TIME LAWRENCE COMMUNITY 
CENTER PERSONNEL 

JOHN DIRKS 
JO MCNAMARA 
JAMIE NELSON 
TIM HOLLETT 
KAREN GINN 

 

$9.53 
 $9.82 HOURLY RATE 

 

     
LIBRARY DEPARTMENT*     

LIBRARY DIRECTOR ERIN RUSH $42,000.00 $43,260.00 ANNUAL SALARY 
YOUTH SERVICES LIBRARIAN VERONICA GROESBECK $17.36 $17.88 HOURLY RATE 

LIBRARIAN TABITHA GIOIMO $13.62 $14.03 HOURLY RATE 
CATALOGING LIBRARIAN BARB GEINZER $13.62 $14.03 HOURLY RATE 

LIBRARY ASSISTANT JULIE HEARITY $11.25 $11.59 HOURLY RATE 
LIBRARY ASSISTANT BECKY DOROTHY $11.25 $11.59 HOURLY RATE 

JANITOR MARISSA VISLISEL $11.59 $11.94 HOURLY RATE 
     
     
     

CITY HALL     
CITY ADMIN/CITY CLERK TBD      ANNUAL SALARY 

DEPUTY TREASURER PENNY LODE $21.00 $21.63 HOURLY RATE 
DEPUTY CITY CLERK DANA LAIDIG $21.00 $21.63 HOURLY RATE 

UTILITY BILLING CLERK TBD  $16.50 $16.50 HOURLY RATE 
     

* Library department wages are set by the Library Board of Directors, but included above for transparency.  
 
 
 SECTION 2.  The normal work week for the City of Anamosa shall begin on Saturday at 12.01 a.m. 
and end on the following Friday at midnight. 
 
 SECTION 3.  Job descriptions, rules and benefits will be provided to each employee and updated as 
required by City Council action.  Additional rules and benefits are further outlined in the employee bargaining 
contracts. 
 
 SECTION 4. GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE:  The City will pay 90% of health and medical 
insurance premiums for those employees eligible and participating.  The employee will pay 10% of premiums 
for health and medical insurance.  The City will pay 100% of the premiums for life insurance in the amount of 
$50,000 for its employees that are eligible. The City will pay 100% of the premium for long term disability for 
its employees that are eligible. 
 
 SECTION 5. BENEFITS:  The City of Anamosa will provide such benefits to its regular full-time and 
approved regular part-time employees as stated in the City’s Personnel Manual and from time to time approved 
by the City Council.   



3%  

Page 3 of 4 

 
 SECTION 6. MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT:  If an employee is asked to travel on behalf of the 
City they shall use a City vehicle when it is possible to do so.  If an employee has to use their own vehicle they 
shall be reimbursed at the rate established by the Internal Revenue Service.  If it is less costly to travel by air 
then that option will be implemented.  If it is less costly to travel by air and the employee elects to travel by 
vehicle and they use their vehicle, the employee shall not receive reimbursement greater than the lesser cost 
between air and vehicle.  
 
 SECTION 7. RESIDENCY INCENTIVE: Those full-time employees who establish permanent 
residency within the corporate limits of the City of Anamosa will earn twenty-five cents per hour ($0.25 / hour) 
in addition to the figure listed in the table above. This incentive does not apply to the City Administrator.  
 
 SECTION 7.  EFFECTIVE DATE:  These salaries shall be effective for the first pay period paid after 
July 1, 2022 and the policies shall be in effect as of July 1, 2022. 
 
 SECTION 8.  This resolution declares null and void any sections of previously approved salary 
resolutions in conflict with sections of this resolution. 
 
 
Councilmember  ___________introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022-35   and moved for its adoption.  
Councilmember ___________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the following indicates 
the result of the vote. 
  

COUNCILMEMBER   AYES NAYS ABSENT 
         
CRUMP      
SMITH                    
MACHART      
ZUMBACH      
STOUT      
CAPRON      

 
 
PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 13th day of June, 2022. 
 
 
        __________________________ 
        Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Admin/City Clerk 
  
 




































	06.13.22 Council Agenda
	4.1 - 05.23.22 Minutes
	4.2 - 06.01.22 Special Meeting Minutes
	6.1 - COR-003_SewageEjector20220512090839212
	6.1 - PR-001_SanitaryPipePlanElevations_RFI-010
	6.1 - SH ChangeOrder#02
	6.2 - Construction_Contracts_to_City
	6.2 - Contract_EasterIowaConcrete_Signed_20220608
	6.2 - Notice_to_Proceed
	6.3 - 2022.06.09_Pay App 09
	6.4 - 2022.06.09_Pay App 10
	7.1 - Resolution 2022-34 Seasonal Parks Employees
	7.2 - Resolution 2022-35   FY 23 Wages
	7.3 - Anamosa FD Volunteer Application
	7.4 - 2022 Cigarette Permits
	7.5 - 20220613 Council Vouchers



